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	 Instruction :	 Answer any 3 from Part – A and any 5 full questions 
from Part – B.

PART – A

	 I.	 Answer any 3.	 (15×3=45)

	 1)	 Explain the necessity of an interior designer.

	 2)	 What is tender ? Explain the different types of tender.

	 3)	 Explain professional code of conduct.

	 4)	 Explain the characteristics of an ideal interior designer.

PART – B

	 II.	 Answer any 5.	 (7×5=35)

	 5)	 How to select a contractor ?

	 6)	 How to achieve quality in work site ?

	 7)	 How to search a client ?

	 8)	 Ethics of designer’s towards the non-payment of fees on materials.

	 9)	 What are the duties of interior design ?

	 10)	 Short note :

	 a)	 Tender notice.

	 b)	 Work order.
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